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	Ques #
	Reference
	Question
	Answer

	Revised

278
	General RFP
	Referring to the reply for question #278 listed on the Government’s April 16th response, is it the Government's position that only classified documents will require labeling under 4.4.7.2?  If not, what is the labeling standard for other information? 


	 TRD Paragraph 4.4.7.2 discusses the labeling of classified information.  The labeling standard for other information is detailed on page 7 of 34 of the SOW in MIL-STD-129N.



	Revised

279
	General RFP
	Referring to the reply for question #279 listed on the Government’s April 16th response, since there will not be GFE provided, is it the Government's intent that the contractor develop the necessary systems to meet 4.4.7.2 f (i.e., Dynamic Key Management System)? Significant cost savings could be achieved if this is provided as GFE.


	Although there is no specific GFE provided, the Government recognizes that some of the TRD requirements must be satisfied by existing equipment and/or software.  For example, the Government does not expect the contractor to develop new Link 16 terminals or a new Dynamic Key Management System.  If the contractor needs specific GFE in the development of the JSS, the Government can act as a sponsor to help acquire the equipment.



	281
	Section L
	What will be the physical location for the demonstration? Travel plans will need to be made well in advance to accommodate hardware and briefers.


	Please see section L Instructions for Proposal Preparation:

Para. 4.2.3.1 Demonstration/Presentation Procedure

The offeror will contact Kent Kinal (kent.kinal@hanscom.af.mil) to arrange for demonstration/presentation facility access. 

Information regarding the demonstration/presentation location, time, clearances and approvals to bring material into the facility will be provided prior to Site Survey.



	282
	TRD
	In regards to TRD threshold:

9. (T) Be PKI technology compliant. PKI implementation should also consider communications interoperability with commercial and multinational partners

What is the precise criteria to be considered PKI technology compliant? What is the defining reference/standard for this?


	The PKI Roadmap for the DoD, Version 5.0, 18 December 2000, states that “The DoD PKI strategy recognizes that a traditional, Government-developed implementation will not be able to keep pace with a strategy based on commercial technology and services. It recognizes that the DoD PKI must employ an incremental, evolutionary approach using open standards, based on commercially available products and services that can keep pace with the technology rollover and constantly evolving applications and standards inherent in the Information Technology (IT) environment.  With that, it must still maintain appropriate levels of security, embracing secure interoperability both within the DoD and externally with Federal and international counterparts and with business partners.”



	Continue

282
	TRD
	
	X.509, Certificate Policy for the DoD, Version 8.0, 11 December 2003, applies to all DoD unclassified and classified information systems and Global Information Grid (GIG) implementation.  X.509 states that “this document defines the creation and management of Version 3 X.509 public-key certificates for use in applications requiring communication between networked computer-based systems. Such applications include, but are not limited to, electronic mail; transmission of unclassified and classified information; signature of electronic forms; contract formation signatures; and authentication of infrastructure components such as web servers, firewalls, and directories. The network backbone for these network security products may be unprotected networks such as the Internet or Nonclassified Internet Protocol Router Network (NIPRNET), or protected networks such as the Secret Internet Protocol Router Network (SIPRNET).”


	283
	TRD
	In regards to TRD threshold:

a.  (T) The JSS operator shall be able to manipulate recorded data without affecting the contents of the JDR itself.

What is the precise definition of "manipulate" (e.g., to backup, to annotate, change it somehow during analysis [e.g., after importing it to database or table])? The TRD does not give this definition.


	The intent is to provide a local or remote copy of the recorded data (while preserving the original data) and to allow the JSS operator to convert or import the data (depending on original file type, i.e., DERG or other internal JSS file type) into a flat file or data base for analysis or queries.  These other file types would allow for the construction and saving of queries and saving and storing of the query output and associated metadata of the sources. The data bases will allow for notes fields.  Other approaches to documenting either ongoing or completed work (such as Microsoft office, or Star Office) should also be considered.



	284
	Section B and Attachment 11
	There appears to be discrepancies over the correct quantities between Section B and Attachment 11.

Section B and Section ESC H006 of the RFP indicate the following quantities:

CLIN 0006
42

CLIN 0007
42

CLIN 0016
42

CLIN 0017 
170

CLIN 0018
170

CLIN 0019
10

CLIN 0020
10

CLIN 0021
12

CLIN 0022
12

CLIN 0023
20

Attachment 11, Table 4.0.1 and the Excel Cost Formats indicate the following quantities:

CLIN 0006
34

CLIN 0007
34

CLIN 0016
36

CLIN 0017 
85

CLIN 0018
85

CLIN 0019
2

CLIN 0020
2

CLIN 0021
5

CLIN 0022
5

CLIN 0023
5

Please clarify.


	The Model Contract of the JSS RFP represents the maximum quantity that can be ordered, and is consistent with the B tables, RFP Attachment 3.  Attachment 11 of the RFP, Table 4.0.1, represents the most realistic estimate of the quantities that may be ordered. 


	285
	Per M002, Factor 4: Cost Price
	Per M002, Factor 4: Cost Price (Pg. 4 of 11 – Attachment 12) – Participation of Small Disadvantaged Business states that SDB participation plan goal is restricted only those SDBs with an authorized NAICS code of 334200. NAICS code is Radio and Television Broadcasting and Wireless Communications Equipment Manufacturing.
 
Can the bidders propose SDBs outside of NAICS code 334200 and still be compliant with the requirements of the RFP?
 
Since a portion of this contract is for the design engineering effort, it was the intent of this offeror to utilized SDBs for engineering services such as those listed under NAICS code 541330, below, entitled Engineering Services or for other service types of effort (i.e. tech writers or office administrators etc.) The bidder believes that the intent of the requirement is to ensure SDBs are utilized regardless of what NAICS code they are categorized as.

	The authorized NAICS code is 344220 or (number of employees: 750)  This statement allows you to use your discretion with small businesses 


	Continue
285
	
	541330 Engineering Services 

This industry comprises establishments primarily engaged in applying physical laws and principles of engineering in the design, development, and utilization of machines, materials, instruments, structures, processes, and systems. The assignments undertaken by these establishments may involve any of the following activities: provision of advice, preparation of feasibility studies, preparation of preliminary and final plans and designs, provision of technical services during the construction or installation phase, inspection and evaluation of engineering projects, and related services. 


	

	286
	Section L
	Per Section L 5.4.4.10.1 (Attachment 11, Page 32 of 72): Participation of Small Disadvantage Business – This paragraph requires the offeror to provide targets (for SDBs), express as dollars and percentages of total contract value. The paragraph does not state the required target (goal) for SDB percentage of contract value. What is the Government’s target (goal) for the percentage of contract value for the Small Disadvantage Participation Plan?


	Your input should be consistent with  52.219-9 -- Small Business Subcontracting Plan.


	287
	Risk Matrix
	Where would you like the Risk Matrix to be located in Volume II?


	The risk matrix should be included as part of Volume II, Section B.



	288
	Section L
	Section L-5.4.4.10 (Attachment 11, Page 32 pf 72  – Small and Small Disadvantage Business Subcontract Plan, and Section L-5.4.4.11 (Attachment 11, Page 32 of 72) – Participation of Small Disadvantage Business.  The Government is requiring offerors to submit two plans which are the Small and Small Business Disadvantage Subcontracting Plan and the Small Disadvantaged Business Participation Plan. The RFP does not state how the two plans should be presented in the offeror’s proposal. Should the offeror be required to submit individual plans for each of the 86 CLINs a significant administrative burden will occur, which will be very time consuming.

To simplify the Government requirement for Section L-5.4.4.10, can the offeror submit a Small and Small Disadvantage Business Subcontracting Plan for Phase 1 (CLINs 1 & 2) and an additional one for Phase 2 (CLINs 3 – 86)?


	The government desires a subcontracting plan consistent with the down select process.  Your plan with phase one should demonstrate an understanding of what is required to accomplish not only phase one but phase two.  You will have the opportunity to update your plan as part of your submission for phase two. 



	Continue

288
	
	To simplify the Government requirement for Section L-5.4.4.11, can the offeror submit a Small Disadvantage Business Participation Plan for Phase 1 (CLINs 1 & 2) and an additional one for Phase 2 (CLINs 3 – 86)?


	


